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We have one change to the 2" corrections package and then | think | have all of our packages changes in to you!

Kara Pennoyer-

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

- 206 South, State Capitol

Restore provision that Madison-area Urban Ministry, Inc and Project

Return in Milwaukee receive $50,000 in funding for community Paper #248, LRB
reintegration services. Alternative 3 in drafting |15b0494

TAD funding: add $20 million/per year in the TAD program, at least

half that amount must be targeted to communities with the greatest Harris Dodd |LRB

need. drafting 15b0677

Wirch LRB

Restore funding for the Bray Center _|drafting __ |15b0565
. - - . . Lassa LRB

Pretial moxcated grantprogen. . . _ drafing  |15b0695
= - . . . . Lassa  |LRB

Return pretrial intoxicated grant program to DOT drafing  |15b0698
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From: Pennoyer, Kara

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:50 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Champagne, Rick
Cc: McGuire, Paula; Barry, Sarah

Subject: corrections, etc amendments

Hello,

Thank you so much for sending amendments so quickly!

Our members have requested to bundle some of our amendments into packages — combining amendments into one for
one vote. Below is corrections, etc. I'm including Paula and Sarah on this email as they have two of the amendments in

part 2 in drafting.

Let me know if that's an issue. THANK YOU!

Paper #237, LRB

#1|Removed third shift tower staffing reductions Alternative 3 in drafting |15b0493
LRB

Prohibiting overtime policies Motion #424 in drafting |15b0510
Restore provision that Madison-area Urban Ministry, Inc and Paper #248, LRB

#2 Project Return in Milwaukee receive $50,000 in funding for Alternative 3 in drafting |15b0494
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comrnunity reintegration services.

TAD funding: add $20 million/per year in the TAD program, at

least half that amount must be targeted to communities with the Harris Dodd

greatest need. drafting
Wirch

Restore funding for the Bray Center _ drafting

Kara Pennoyer

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> - << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> <<
OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>



Mueller, Eric

From: Pennoyer, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Hurley, Peggy; Van Pelt, Ben
Subject: RE: corrections, etc amendments

Let’s scrap LRB 15b0698

Kara Pennoyer _
Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol

From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Pennoyer, Kara

Cc: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: RE: corrections, etc amendments

Kara,

The two intoxicated grant program drafts are inconsistent. One increases funding for the program in DHS, the other
transfers the program to DOT and increases funding.

Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608)261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:33 AM

To: Hurley, Peggy; Wyatt, Zachary; Mueller, Eric
Subject: FW: corrections, etc amendments

From: Pennoyer, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:18 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Champagne, Rick
Subject: RE: corrections, etc amendments
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 1157 , line 25: delete the material beginning with “$150,000” and

3 ending with “Ceunty,” on page 1158, line 2, and substitute “$150,000 in each fiscal

4 year to enter into a contract with an organization that is located in ward 2 in the city
5 of Racine to provide services in Racine County,”.

6 2. Page 1158, line 9: delete the material beginning with “The” and ending with
7 “stats:” on line 12 and substitute “The organization that is located in ward 2 in the
8 city of Racine shall have a recreational facility, shall offer programs to divert youths
9 from gang activities, may not be affiliated with any national or state association, and
10 may not have entered into a contract under s. 301.265 (3), 1995 stats.”.
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Y/ 11 3. Page 1542, line 16: after that line insert:
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é%lv) BrAY CENTER FUNDING. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to the department of justice under section 20.455 (2)
(kj) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount is increased by
$124,400 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes
effect to enter into a contract under s. 165.987 (3) of the statutes with an organization
that is located in ward 2 in the city of Racine to provide services in Racine County.
In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
department of justice under section 20.455 (2) (kj) of the statutes, as affected by the
acts of 2015, the dollar amount is increased by $124,400 for the 2nd fiscal year of the
fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to to enter into a contract under
s. 165.987 (3) of the statutes with an organization that is located in ward 2 in the city
of Racine to provide services in Racine County.”.

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21

At the locations indicated, amend ‘ghe substitute amendment as follows:

S

| 1. Page 199, line 17: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2015-16 by f
:

$731,600 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2016-17 by $731,600 for the
/
’ purpose of funding the pretrial intoxicated driver intervention grant program. /

g

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
—

1. Page 1295, line 4: delete that line. Q

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21
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At the locations indicated, amend the substltute amendment as follows

1 Page 1506 line 7 after that line insert:

el

“(1u) TREATMENT AND DIVERSION GRANTS. From the appropriation account under
section 20.455 (2) (em) of the statutes, the department of justice shall award not less

than $10,000,000 in grants in each fiscal year of the 2015-17 fiscal biennium to

. communities with the greatest need for treatment and diversion alternatives.”. .

- 2. Page 1542 11ne 16 after that hne msert rrrrrr

“(1u) TREATMENT AND DIVERSION GRANTS. In the schedule under section 20.005
(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of justice under section
20.455 (2) (em) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount is
increased by $20,000,000 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this

subsection takes effect to provide grants to counties with programs that provide
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alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who use alcohol or other
drugs. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the department of justice under section 20.455 (2) (em) of the statutes, as affected
by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount is increased by $20,000,000 for the 2nd fiscal
year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to provide grants to

counties with programs that provide alternatives to prosecution and incarceration

for persons who use alcohol or other drugs.@g/ [

o (END)



